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Southern California Edison Comparnry

O BOX 128
SAN CLEMENTE CALIFORNIA 926740128
September 29, 1995

WALTER C MARSH TELEPHONE
(714) 368 750

MANACII OF NUCLEAR REGULATORY AFFAIRS

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Wwashington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Subject: Docket Nos. 50-361 and 50-362
Response to Generic Letter 95-07: "Pressure Locking and Thermal
Binding of Safety-Related Power-Operated Gate Valves®
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
Units 2 and 3

Reference: Generic Letter 95-07: "Pressure Locking and Thermal Binding of
Safety-Related Power-Operated Gate Valves," issued on August 17,
1695.

This letter is to notify the NRC that Southern California Edison (Edison) will
perform the actions and provide the information as requested by Generic Letter
(GL) 95-07. Specifically, Edison intends to perform the 90 day actions by
November 15, 1995, the 180 day actions by February 13, 1996, and submit the
final report by February 13, 1996.

This letter is the 60 day report requested by GL 95-07. Please let me know if
you have any additional questions.

Very truly yours,

Q/M\P//M

State of California .
’ Public

Cugty of Bu D}ggo :

on c€ptember 29, 1995 pefore me,Linda L. Rulon/Notaryps personally

appeared Walter (. Marsh ., personally known to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his
authorized capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument the person, or the entity
upon behalf of which the person acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature éLwob. G’.M\! ‘ i Notmry Public-Casiomia l
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Docunint Control Desk 2=

cc:

L

TLxo

.
.

J.

>MMmM
.

Callan, Regional Administrator, NRC Region IV

. Dyer, Director, Division of Reactor Projects, Region IV

Perkins, Jr., Director, Walnut Creek Field Office, NRC Region IV

. Sloan, NRC Senior Resident Inspector, San Onofre Units 2 & 3
. Fields, NRC Project Manager, San Onofre Units 2 and 3



